

MAXWELL EKOW ENTI PICKSON

ICT TEACHER



ABOUT ME

A patient and dedicated ICT tutor with three years of international experience teaching computer principles to students at various levels. An educator with excellent knowledge of computer hardware and software and solid program presentation skills seeking a position as a teacher to use my practical skills and knowledge to help shape the next generation.

Email: picksonekow9@gmail.com

Phone: 0502391382

Location: Dubai World Trade Fair

Education & Training

- ✓ Jiangsu University of Science and Technology

Master of Science (Information Communication Engineering) In Progress

- ✓ Jiangsu University of Science and Technology

Bachelor of Science (Computer Science and Technology)

September 2017 – June 2021

- ✓ Kwame Nkrumah University of Science and Technology

Bachelor of Education (Information Technology)

September 2013 - June 2017

- ✓ TEFL Certificate

September 2019 – November

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

ASSISTANT TEACHER

Jiangsu University of Science and Technology. May, 2019 – May, 2020

- ✓ Worked directly with the Professor and other staff in implementing developmentally appropriate learning experience.
- ✓ Regular communication with students to provide updates on the progress through the semester.
- ✓ Coding in Java, python, and C++ and designing and maintaining student database system.
- ✓ Responsible for fixing bugs, implementing UI enhancements, maintaining pages via WordPress, and using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript to build and enhance web pages.
- ✓ Assisting students in the development and rollout of the University's web pages and sites.

COMPUTER TEACHER

Verihou Education Group, China. June 2020- November 2021

- ✓ Planned and implemented curriculum to teach up-to-date technology to nearly 500 students
- ✓ Used lectures, demonstrations, and discussions to instruct students individually and in small groups.
- ✓ Trained and developed students' skills in word-processing in spreadsheet and database systems and programs
- ✓ Helped and guided students with any problems that they come across academically.
- ✓ Teaching students with Visual aids for better understanding.
- ✓ Designing the syllabus for the students and the school.
- ✓ Facilitating class activities and providing feedback to students and their work and progress in ICT.
- ✓ Conducted a series of hands-on training in a class environment to test the understanding of the students.
- ✓ Processed software and hardware by coordinating user setups, installation, and upgrades.
- ✓ Maintaining and managing computer systems, equipment, and mobile devices by troubleshooting hardware and software issues.
- ✓ Trained the students to access the computer and its peripherals.

SKILLS

Operating System

Networking

Programing Languages

Website Design

Adobe Expert

Animation & Videography

Microsoft Expert

Database Management

UX/UI Design